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Karen Lyons
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Document 34

From: Abby McRoberts
To: Karen Lyons
Cc: Helen FionaWhite; David Wood
Subject: RE: 0C241060: Cabinet Paper - Transport Governance Refrom in Auckland
Date: Wednesday, 11 September 2024 6:15:16 pm
Attact — ; 002 ]
image003.png

Kia ora Karen,
Confirming receipt, thank you!

This has been put to the Minister in his overnight bag. As discussed briefly with David on Monday, below is the timeline we are

working to (assuming Cabinet agreement can be confirmed before the Minister’s next meeting with Mayor Brown). (1/
Milestone Date Q%
Minister considers draft Cabinet paper Wednesday 11 September (overnight)

Ministerial consultation (note: Thursday 12 — Wednesday 18 September &
departmental consultation would also be | (SWDs) C)
required in this time, not necessarily ?“
SWDs) é
Lodge Thursday 19 September O
ECO Wednesday 25 September &\
Cabinet Monday 30 September (no Cabinet the

next week) v
Meeting with Mayor Brown Friday 11 October (TBC)

Nga mihi, O‘
Abby \%Q

Abby McRoberts
Private Secretary (Transport) | Office of Hon
Minister of Transport | Minister for Auckland IK Energy | Minister for Local Government

s 9(2)(a) \
TG DDV 1ICTODET S Pal i ) .nz | Website: www Beehive govt.nz
Private Bag 18041, Parliament , Wellington 6160, New Zealand

\eg/ Duplicate cover briefing removed - refer to item 14

]

Draft Cabinet Paper withheld under 9(2)(g)(i)

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@tra .govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, September %24 4:53 PM

To: Abby McRoberts <Abby. erts@parliament.govt.nz>

Cc: Helen FionaWhite < “FlonaWhite @parliament.govt.nz>; David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>; Karen Lyons
<K.Lyons@transport.gowt.
Subject: 0C2410| binet Paper - Transport Governance Refrom in Auckland

"%

Please find attached the draft Cabinet paper and short cover briefing as requested at the end of last week.

QWe will await your guidance on the timeline for Cabinet process, noting the Minister is aiming for Cabinet approval prior
to his next meeting with the Mayor on 11 October. Our look at timing suggests that we would need some feedback on
the paper this week in order for consultation to start late this week/early next week.

Nga mihi

Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland

Auckland Policy Office
Ministry of Transport Te Manati Waka

s 9(2)(a) | K Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport govt.nz



Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite |$ 9(2)(a) ~ E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz
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Document 35

From: Karen Lyons

To: Abby McRoberts - parliament

Subject: FW: Transport Governance in Auckland - departmental consultation
Date: Thursday, 12 September 2024 11:55:00 am

Attachments: image001.png

Hi

I have had a couple of other suggestions to add to list below
MfE qcbq/
N

LINZ
Q&

From: Karen Lyons ?‘
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 11:19 AM é
To: Abby McRoberts - parliament <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>, \O
Subject: Transport Governance in Auckland - departmental consultatio@

Hi Abby Q‘
I thought I’d just check with you departments to consult 'Qn the Transport Governance
Paper (noting we will await direction) \%

v

| was thinking: C)\

(<\
DPMC Q
Treasury Q/O
DIA \2\
MBIE (Auckland portfolio) &
MHUD (tend to always Qt;rested in transport and housing integration)

Please let me kr@/ou think we should go any wider

Nga mihi Q/

Karenvg

rew’Lyons

Whakahaere Director — Auckland
Qﬂuckland Policy Office
Ministry of Transport Te Manati Waka

PEIE) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz
Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | $ 9(2)(@) E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz



Document 36

From: Karen Lyons
To: Abby McRoberts
Cc: Helen FionaWhite; David Wood
Subject: RE: Auckland transport governance - Cabinet paper for departmental consultation
Date: Friday, 13 September 2024 9:59:00 am
Attachments: image002.png
i 003]

Thanks Abby. We will action immediately

Nga mihi
Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland Q
Auckland Policy Office

Ministry of Transport Te Manata Waka &

s 9(2)(a) | K Lyons@transport govt nz | www.transport govt.nz ?g)
Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite 5 9(2)(a) E: é

Draft Cabinet Paper@ under 9(2)(g)(i)

From: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@ parliament.govt.nz> :

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 9:42 AM §
ra

To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>; David Wood <D.Wood @t ort.govt.nz>
Cc: Helen FionaWhite <helen.fionawhite@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: Auckland transport governance - Cabinet paper for depa@r}al consultation

Mérena Karen and David, Q\

The Minister has approved for the attached version QAuckland transport governance Cabinet paper to be circulated for

consultation. This is ready to be sent out for dee;jmental consultation. Ministerial consultation began yesterday evening.

Karen — confirming | agree with the list o}@ments you intend to consult with that you sent through yesterday.

See below overall timeline we reQQfgko | note the timeframes are tight, happy to discuss this.

Milestone Date
Ministerial consultation te: Thursday 12 — Wednesday 18 September
departmental consultation would also be | (SWDs)

required in this @ ot necessarily
swps) &/,

Updated ps@gost—departmental Wednesday 18 September, 4pm
consulta rovided to Ministers
Offic
(odge” Thursday 19 September
QM Wednesday 25 September
Cabinet Monday 30 September
Nga mihi,
Abby
Abby McRoberts

Private Secretary (Transport) | Office of Hon Simeon
Minister of Transport | Mini lsterforAucklandIMnsterforEnergylMlmsterforLoml Government

s 9(2)(a)

anate Bag 18041, Paﬁlanent Builﬁmgs Wellmgton 6160 Zég]and




Document 37

From: Abby McRoberts
To: Karen Lyons
Cc: Helen FionaWhite; David Wood
Subject: Re: Transport Governance Reform in Auckland -
Date: Tuesday, 17 September 2024 6:18:25 pm
Attachments: image002.jpg

image003.png

Kia ora Karen,
Thank you for the call earlier today. To sum up our conversation:

o The need for an options paper has been superseded by the Cabinet paper.

o The next deliverable following the Cabinet paper will depend on discussion and agreements made at Committee
and Cabinet. It is likely the next deliverable will be materials to support the Minister at his 11 October meetin (l/
with Mayor Brown. %%)

o We will discuss the specifics of this deliverable post-Committee and Cabinet. '\q

N

Get Qutlook for i0OS Av
\

From: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz> \O

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 12:23 PM «

To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Cc: Helen FionaWhite <Helen.FionaWhite@parliament.govt.nz>; David Wood <D, transport.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Transport Governance Reform in Auckland - O
Kia ora Karen, SQ

Please feel free to call me this arvo to discuss. | tried earlier but you y have been busy.

\?‘

Nga mihi,
Abby

Abby McRoberts Q
Private Secretary (Transp: ffice of Hon Simeon Brown

Minister of Transport | ister for Auckland | Minister for Energy | Minister for Local Government

\2\

s 9(2)(a)

r:mau ap ris@pariiament.govt.nz | Website: www.Beehive.govt.nz
Private ég?EOM Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

From: Karen Lyons yons@transport.govt.nz>
Sent: Mond %ﬁmber 16, 2024 5:10 PM

To: Abby rts <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>
Cc H onaWh|te <Helen.FionaWhite@parliament.govt.nz>; David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>
nsport Governance Reform in Auckland -

Q&ra Abby

Our focus this week is getting you an updated Cabinet Paper by 4pm Wednesday.

We also wanted to check on the deliverable commissioned after the last Minister/Mayor meeting. This was an Options
Paper to be prepared for the Minister prior to the Minister meeting with the Mayor on 11 October.

It would be useful to get guidance from you on what is the expected deliverable/what would be most useful in
preparation for the meeting and when would this be due. We understand that this may not be clear until after the
Minister hears colleagues views on the options presented in the Cabinet paper.



Nga mihi
Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland
Auckland Policy Office

Ministry of Transport Te Manatii Waka

S9(2)@) I | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite § 9(2)(8) ~ E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz
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Document 38

Abby McRoberts

Karen Lyons

From:
To:
Cc Logan Rainey; David Wood

Subject: RE: 0C241060 - Transport Governance Reform in Auckland & 0C241092 - Briefing Paper - Departmental Consultation
Date: Thursday, 19 September 2024 10:35:12 am

Attachments:

i 00Lj

image002.pnq
Transport Governance Reform in Auckland - Cabinet Paper.pdf

Here you go

Duplicate copy of cabinet paper removed — refer to Item 1

Abby McRoberts e o
MlmsterofTrmsponI Minister Msport) Auckland | MnsbrforEnetgyl Minister for Local Government

Lgo | Website: mﬁﬁw
mnent Bti dings, Wellington 6160, New \q



From: Karen Lyons

To: Abby McRoberts

Cc: Logan Rainey; David Wood

Subject: RE: 0C241060 - Transport Governance Reform in Auckland & 0C241092 - Briefing Paper - Departmental Consultation
Date: Thursday, 19 September 2024 3:02:00 pm

Attachments: image002.png

Kia ora Abby

All fine for tomorrow

Nga mihi
Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland
Auckland Policy Office

Ministry of Transport Te Manata Waka

s 9(2)(a) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www transport.govt.nz
Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(a) E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

From: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 3:00 PM

To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Cc: Logan Rainey <L.Rainey@transport.govt.nz>; David Wood <D.Woed@transport.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: 0C241060 - Transport Governance Reform in Auckland & 0C241092 - Briefing Paper - Departmental Consultation

Kia ora Karen,

The ECO meeting this paper will be considered@thas been brought forward to Tuesday midday. Therefore can | please bring
the deadline for talking points forward to middaytomorrow (Friday).

Apologies for the change, happy to disguss!
Abby

Abby McRoberts

Private Secretary (Transport) | Office of Hon Simeon Brown
Minister of Transport | Minister for Auckland | Minister for Energy | Minister for Local Government

s 9(2)(a) . .
EMmall anby.mcrobers@pariiament.govt.nz | Website: www.Beehive,govt.nz
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand




From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 10:33 AM

To: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>

Cc: Logan Rainey <L.Rainey@transport.govt.nz>; David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: 0C241060 - Transport Governance Reform in Auckland & 0C241092 - Briefing Paper - Departmental Consultation

Kia ora Abby
That’s excellent. If we could please get a final copy of the paper and we will get speaking points to you on Monday.

Nga mihi

Karen q)(l/
N

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland

Auckland Policy Office &
Ministry of Transport Te Manata Waka C)

5 9(2)(@) | | KLyons@transport govt nz | www fransport govt nz \: E
Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | S9(2)(&)  E: N Garthwaite@transport govt nz O

\a
From: Abby McRoberts Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz> §

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 10:26 AM

To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz> \/
Cc: Logan Rainey <L.Rainey@transport.govt.nz>; David Wood < >
Subject: RE: 0C241060 - Transport Governance Reform in u\ & 0C241092 - Briefing Paper - Departmental Consultation

Kia ora Karen, OQ

Confirming the Cabinet paper is lodged. Thank for working at pace on this!

The Minister will need talking points for !ﬁQ xt week. Can | please request these by midday Monday.

Happy to discuss, @2

Abby Q
@by McRoberts

% Private Secretary (T mnsport)d,rOlﬁoe of Hon Simeon Brown

@ Minister of Transport | Minister for Auckland | Minister for Energy | Minister for Local Government

Q“ ‘ Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New%eygland

0




From: Abby McRoberts

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 9:14 AM

To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Cc: Logan Rainey <L.Rainey@transport.govt.nz>; David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: 0C241060 - Transport Governance Reform in Auckland & 0C241092 - Briefing Paper - Departmental Consultation

Great, thank you Karen!s 9(2)(9)(i) . Updated para below:

The Ministry for the Environment, Department of Internal Affairs, Ministry of Housing and Urban Development, Treasury,
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment, Land Information New Zealand and Te Puni Kokiri were consulted on this
paper. As this paper is seeking agreement to discuss proposed changes with the Mayor, the views of these departments will be
further considered prior to Cabinet making final policy decisions.

Thank you!

Abby (1/
Qe
Abby McRoberts '\Q

Private Secretary (Transport) | Office of Hon Simeon Brown
Minister of Transport | Minister for Auckland | Minister for Energy | Minister for Local Government &

DDI: 04 817 9140 | M: 022 011 8285
Email: abby.mcroberts@parliament.govt.nz | Website: www.Beehive.govt.nz
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand é

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 9:04 AM O

To: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>

Cc: Logan Rainey <L.Rainey@transport.govt.nz>; David Wood <m&s%m>

Subject: RE: 0C241060 - Transport Governance Reform in Auckland 8<C/2 92 - Briefing Paper - Departmental Consultation
Kia ora Abby \E

We also engaged with MBIE, LINZ and TPK but they ha@&%ments.

s 9(2)(g)() OQ
Nga mihi &

Karen Q‘

Karen Lyons %

Pou Whakahaere Directol @c land

Auckland Policy Office %
Ministry of Transp anata Waka

M: +64 27 28% | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal As@ Nic Garthwaite | M: 022 0171 328 E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz
%&



From: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 8:56 AM
To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyon ransport.govt.nz>; David Wood <D.W. ransport.govt.nz>

Cc: Logan Rainey <L.Rainey@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: 0C241060 - Transport Governance Reform in Auckland & 0C241092 - Briefing Paper - Departmental Consultation
Importance: High

Good morning Karen and David,

1wl (1/
replace this with the following paragraph. Can you please confirm ASAP that these are all the agencies that were consul@

N

The Ministry for the Environment, Department of Internal Affairs, Ministry of Housing and Urban Development, anc;gi
oftthese

Treasury were consulted on this paper. As this paper is seeking a$ 9(2)(@)() " on future changes, the vi@
departments will be further considered prior to Cabinet making final policy decisions. ?\

Thank you! é

Abby \
Abby McRoberts &

Private Secretary (Transport) | Office of Hon Simeon Brown E
Minister of Transport | Minister for Auckland | Minister for Energy | Minist: | Government

DDI: 04 817 9140 | M: 022 011 8285
Email: abby.mcroberts@parliament.govt.nz | Website: www.
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160,

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz> Q
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 8:33 PM

To: David Wood < > Q

Cc: Logan Rainey <L.Rainey@transport.govt.nz>¢Abby McRoberts <
Subject: RE: 0C241060 - Transport Govern@&rm in Auckland & 0C241092 - Briefing Paper - Departmental Consultation

Kia ora David Q~

>

_0

Nga mihi

Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland

Auckland Policy Office
Ministry of Transport Te Manatii Waka

M: +64 27 286 9001 | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz



Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | M: 022 0171 328 E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

From: David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 6:13 PM

To: Karen Lyons <K.lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Cc: Logan Rainey <L.Rainey@transport.govt.nz>; Abby McRoberts - parliament <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: 0C241060 - Transport Governance Reform in Auckland & 0C241092 - Briefing Paper - Departmental Consultation(l/

Kia ora Karen '\q

From: Karen K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>
Sent: W , September 18, 2024 5:46 PM

To: Al oberts - parliament <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>
Cc: Da ood < >; Logan Rainey <L.Rainey@transport.govt.nz>
@\oﬁ 0C241060 - Transport Governance Reform in Auckland & 0C241092 - Briefing Paper - Departmental Consultation

Ea ora Abby

Thank you for your patience and extending the timeline

Nga mihi Duplicate Cover Briefing Removed - refer to item 19
Karen Draft Cabinet Paper withheld under 9(2)(g)(i)
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

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

Wellington (Head Office) | Ground Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000
|

Auckland | NZ Government Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 106238 | Auckland City | Auc@
1143 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |

Disclaimer: This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is confid é,\
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Document 39 Speaking points withheld under 9(2)(g)(i)

From: Karen Lyons

To: Abby McRoberts - parliament

Cc: David Wood; Logan Rainey

Subject: Speaking Points

Date: Friday, 20 September 2024 12:02:00 pm
Attachments: i

Kia ora Abby

Please find attached speaking points and the summary diagram for quick referenc@QD

Nga mihi Oé

Karen ’Q
Karen Lyons \&?‘
Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland Q_
Auckland Policy Office O

Ministry of Transport Te Manata Waka

HKW@M&MD{/M

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | 5 2(2)@)

8 S
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Document 40

Harry Atkins
From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 9:35 am
To: Abby McRoberts - parliament
Cc: Helen FionaWhite; Dominic Cowell-Smith; David Wood
Subject: RE: Papers received from Mayor Brown's Office - commissioning a response letter
Attachments: Letter to Mayor Brown 9.10.24.docx
Draft letter withheld under 9(2)(g)(i)
Kia ora Abby

Please find attached a draft letter in response to your request below. & #2@0

SV
NG

<

?\

Also to support the Friday meeting we are preparing a table that compares ayor’s and Minister’s
proposals and will get that to you later today ,&\

NI
Karen Lyons QO
\a

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland

Auckland Policy Office

Ministry of Transport Te Manati Waka ?\/
DN\

5 9(2)(a) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz @.transgort.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(@) &: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

§lz MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT &\2\@

4h TE MANATU WAKA Q~
&
O
&
e

MINISTRY ORGRANSPORT

N/

Welli ead Office) | Ground Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel:
+64 4 489 9000 |

Auckland | NZ Government Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 106238 | Auckland
City | Auckland 1143 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |

Disclaimer: This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is
confidential, proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must delete this
email and may not use any information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.




Duplicate copy of Mayor’s letter removed — refer to Item 80

From: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 2:30 PM

To: David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>; Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Cc: Helen FionaWhite <helen.fionawhite@parliament.govt.nz>; Dominic Cowell-Smith <Dominic.Cowell-
Smith@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: Papers received from Mayor Brown's Office - commissioning a response letter

Kia ora David and Karen,
Thank you for the call just now David.

The Minister has received the attached correspondence from Mayor Brown ahead of their meeting this Fridayto
discuss transport governance.

Can | please commission a response letter for Minister Brown that acknowledges the letter and setswout the
parameters of Friday’s discussion = (I suggest pulling from the ECO minute). Can the Office please-receive the draft
letter tomorrow morning (sooner the better).

I’'m very happy to discuss the proposed response before it comes over.

Nga mihi,
Abby

Abby McRoberts

Private Secretary (Transport) | Office of Hon Simeon Brown
Minister of Transport | Minister for Auckland | Ministerfor Energy | Minister for Local Government

s 9(2)(a)
Email: abby.mcroberts@parliament/@ovtinz | Website: www.Beehive,govt.nz
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand




Document 41

Harry Atkins

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2024 4:13 pm

To: Abby McRoberts - parliament

Cc: David Wood

Subject: Support Material Minister-Mayor Meeting on Auckland Transport Governance
Reform

Attachments: Minister-Mayor 11 October Support Material .docx

Kia ora Abby le/

Please find attached a table  92)(@)0) & for
Transport Governance Reform in Auckland that could be helpful for tomorrow’s n&e\t' g.

We can print out for the Minister and Advisor if we have missed them today.oé
Nga mihi
Karen &

Karen Lyons O
Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland Q

Auckland Policy Office é
N\

Ministry of Transport Te Manatii Waka

s 9(2)(a) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | Wsport.qovt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(a) QQhGarthwaite@transport.qovt.nz

358 L aeon: \2{(,0
A

&

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT QV

Wellington (Head Office)@wd Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel:
+64 4 439 9000 | Q

Auckland | NZ G ent Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 106238 | Auckland
City | Auckland NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |

Disclaimers, THi€ email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is
confide oprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must delete this
email ay not use any information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Document 42

Harry Atkins

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 4 November 2024 1:29 pm

To: Helen FionaWhite

Cc: Abby McRoberts - parliament

Subject: RE: Auckland Transport Governance - Check on wording for CCO options

Great —thanks Helen

Nga mihi

Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland

Auckland Policy Office
Ministry of Transport Te Manati Waka

s 9(2)(a) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(a) E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

§ % MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT
4I\ TE MANATU WAKA

From: Helen FionaWhite <Helen.FionaWhite@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 12:58 PM

To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Cc: Abby McRoberts - parliament <AbbyMcRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Auckland Transport Governance - Check on wording for CCO options

Hi Karen
No concerns with what you've laid out below.
Thanks for checking:in

Helen

From:Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 4 November 2024 8:33 AM

To: Helen FionaWhite <Helen.FionaWhite@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Auckland Transport Governance - Check on wording for CCO options

Kia ora Helen
I , hoping that you could find a minute to check this for us today

Nga mihi
Karen



Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland
Auckland Policy Office

Ministry of Transport Te Manata Waka

s9@@ | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz
Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite [§9(2)(&) ~  E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

§% MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT
4} TE MANATU WAKA

2
N

From: Karen Lyons C)
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 8:30 AM v
To: Abby McRoberts - parliament <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz> é

Cc: David Wood <d.wood@transport.govt.nz> O

Subject: Auckland Transport Governance - Check on wording for CCO options &\

Kia ora Abby Q&

Thanks for the call on Thursday to discuss the CCO options f transport governance work. Given
there will be limited time to revise the Cabinet paper this thought it useful to check the
wording, including the order in council process that | ntioned.

If you coul ck this messaging for me as soon as possible that would be much appreciated

v
Nga r@g/

Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland
Auckland Policy Office

Ministry of Transport Te Manatia Waka

§9@)@ | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite [9(2)(@) E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz




§% MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT
4h TE MANATU WAKA

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

Wellington (Head Office) | Ground Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel:
+64 4 439 9000 |

Auckland | NZ Government Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 106238 | Auckland
City | Auckland 1143 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |

Disclaimer: This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information wl-&él/
confidential, proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must Q% this
email and may not use any information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you hage read this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email. ?g)
N




Document 43 Duplicate copy of cover briefing removed — refer to ltem 4
Draft Cabinet Paper withheld under 9(2)(g)(i)

Zoe Barham

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2024 2:54 pm

To: Abby McRoberts - parliament

Cc: Helen FionaWhite; David Wood

Subject: 0C241258 - Draft Cabinet Paper Transport Governance Reform in Auckland &
0C241274 - Cover Briefing

Attachments: 0C241274 Transport Governance Reform in Auckland - Briefing.docx; 0C241258

Transport Governance Reform in Auckland - Cabinet Paper.docx

Kia ora Abby
Please find attached the Transport Governance Reform in Auckland draft Cabinet Paper and cover
briefing.

We are happy to make changes following review by the Office.
Our timeline is currently as follows:

6 November - Draft paper to the Office

7 November — action any feedback from the Office

8 November — begin ministerial and departmental consultation (8-14)
19 November - final Cabinet Paper to Office

21 November - Lodge

25 November CBC

Nga mihi

Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland

Auckland Policy Office _
Ministry of Transport Te Manatii Waka

s 9(2)(a) | K.Lyens@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(a) E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

suz MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT
,"\ TE MANATUMWAKA

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

1



Document 44

Harry Atkins

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2024 12:40 pm

To: Abby McRoberts - parliament

Cc: Helen FionaWhite; David Wood

Subject: Transport Governance Reform in Auckland - Cover email for Ministerial
Consultation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Kia ora Abby

Suggested wording below on the assumption the Minister hasn’t changed any of theé key
recommendations

Email i
The attached Cabinet paper, for consultation, seeks Cabinet’s agreementto a package of changes to
reform transport governance in Auckland.

Issues relating to transport governance in Auckland were set out ih a previous Cabinet paper
(considered by ECO on 24/9/2024). Cabinet agreed that | consult with the Mayor of Auckland on a
proposal for reform (ECO-24-MIN-0217).

| have concluded discussions with the Mayor and worked.on further detail of the proposal.

The key decisions | am seeking agreement to are:

1. reconstituting the Auckland Regional Transport Committee (ARTC) to hold the strategic transport
planning function in Auckland, with membership comprising Ministerial appointees and Auckland
Council elected members with an independent Chair, jointly appointed by the Minister of Transport and
the Mayor of Auckland

2. requiring the ARTC to develop a 30-year integrated transport plan, and to publicly consult on this, with
Cabinet and Auckland Council‘agreeing to the final plan and to develop the Regional Land Transport
Plan (RLTP)

3. transferring approval of the RLTP and policy functions (including Road Controlling Authority powers) to
Auckland Council (from Auckland Transport currently)

4. providing forspecific local transport functions to be allocated to Auckland Council’s local boards

5. reforming-Auckland Transport by either:
s 92wy’



Nga mihi

Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland

Auckland Policy Office
Ministry of Transport Te Manatii Waka

5 9(2)(@) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(a) E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

4" MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT q}(]/
> < TE MANATU WAKA q
S &

R

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT O: :

Wellington (Head Office) | Ground Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellin 011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel:
+64 4 439 9000 |

Auckland | NZ Government Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Qse‘st West | PO Box 106238 | Auckland
City | Auckland 1143 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 | O

Disclaimer: This email is only intended to be read by the named regi t. It may contain information which is
confidential, proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are n e intended recipient you must delete this
email and may not use any information contained in it. Legal pgi e is not waived because you have read this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this ema@
&




Document 45 Draft Regulatory Impact Statement withheld

under 9(2)(g)(i)
Harry Atkins
From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 15 November 2024 2:32 pm
To: Helen FionaWhite; Ministers Office
Cc: Abby McRoberts - parliament; David Wood
Subject: Transport Governance Reform in Auckland Regulatory Impact Statement
Attachments: Regulatory Impact Statement.docx

Kia ora Helen
2

Please find attached the draft RIS for the Transport Governance Reform work. We wa nteds{%give the
Office visibility of this before sending the final with the revised Cabinet Paper (post @wltation) next
week. The internal RIS panel assesses this as partially met and | am waiting for a §t~ ment from

them.
D
. «\O
Nga mihi ?\
Karen @
Karen Lyons OQ~
K

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland
Auckland Policy Office %
Ministry of Transport Te Manati Waka N

\%
s 9(2)(a) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | @nsgoﬁ.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(@) QQhGarthwaite transport.govt.nz

‘Iy MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT O
%ﬁ TE MANATU WAKA %@
A

&

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT )™

Wellington (Head Office) @ound Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel:
+64 4 439 9000 | Q

Auckland | NZ G ent Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 106238 | Auckland
City | Auckland NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |

confide roprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must delete this

Disclaimer\Thi§ email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is
email ay not use any information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.




Document 46 Duplicate copy of Regulatory Impact Statement removed —

refer to Item 7

Harry Atkins

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 5:09 pm

To: Abby McRoberts - parliament; Ministers Office

Cc: David Wood

Subject: Transport Governance Reform in Auckland - Regulatory Impact Statement
Attachments: Regulatory Impact Statement - Transport Goverance Reform in Auckland.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged (l/
Kia ora Abby

cf\\
?\

Please find attached the RIS to accompany the Cabinet Paper sent earlier todaé

Nga mihi

Karen ?‘
AN

Karen Lyons
Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland QO
Auckland Policy Office %

N

Ministry of Transport Te Manati Waka

s 9(2)(a) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | %tgﬁsport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(a) QQN\ arthwaite@transport.govt.nz
sllz MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT O

AIS TE MANATU WAKA Qg/

&

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT Q

Wellington (Head Office) ﬁwd Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel:
+64 4 439 9000 |

Auckland | NZ Go %ent Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 106238 | Auckland
City | Auckland KQQNEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |

confidenti@l, prfoprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must delete this

Disclaimer; %email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is
email &y(not use any information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.




Document 47

Harry Atkins

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2024 9:49 am

To: Abby McRoberts - parliament

Cc: Ministers Office; David Wood

Subject: RE: 0C241338 Transport Governance Reform in Auckland Briefing; Revised Cabinet

Paper; Miriam Dean CCO Report Summary

Thanks Abby —that is excellent news @ And yes we’ll arrange for the RIS to be walked over.

Nga mihi
Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland
Auckland Policy Office

Ministry of Transport Te Manati Waka

s 9(2)(a) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt&z
Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(a) E: N.Garthwaite@ftransport.govi.nz

sllz MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT
,"\ TE MANATU WAKA

From: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2024 9:37.am

To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Cc: Ministers Office <MinistersOffic€@transport.govt.nz>; David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: 0C241338 Transport.Governance Reform in Auckland Briefing; Revised Cabinet Paper; Miriam

Dean CCO Report Summa
P ¥ Duplicate copy of cabinet paper removed — refer to Item 4

Morena Karen,

Good news — Minister Brown approved the Cabinet paper for lodgement. See attached final version of the paper
that | have uploaded to CabNet this morning.

As the RISds.over 30 pages, Cabinet Office require 30 hard copies for the Committee. Can these please be printed
and walked over to the Office today?

Nga mihi,
Abby

Abby McRoberts
Private Secretary (Transport) | Office of Hon Simeon Brown
Minister of Transport | Minister for Auckland | Minister for Energy | Minister for Local Government



s 9(2)(a)
Email: abby.mcroberts@parliament.govt.nz | Website: www.Beehive,govt.nz
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand




Draft Cabinet Paper withheld under 9(2)(g)(i)
Second attachment out of scope

Harry Atkins

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 4:07 pm

To: Abby McRoberts - parliament

Cc: Ministers Office; David Wood

Subject: RE: OC241338 Transport Governance Reform in Auckland Briefing; Revised Cabinet
Paper; Miriam Dean CCO Report Summary

Attachments: Transport Governance Reform in Auckland - Cabinet Paper - 19.11.24 (002).docx;
s 9(2)(a)

Kia ora Abby

Please find attached revised Cabinet Paper and 9ut of Scope

Cabinet Paper
e 58.1and 58.2 removed

e Para14-hold for numbers to be inserted

e Highlights still on as we were not sure if these were all accepted

e And note my point about number 12 on the list of the local’board functions — (in yesterday’s
email) regarding whether this should be kept on the list given the Minister has requested
advice on this

Nga mihi

Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland

Auckland Policy Office
Ministry of Transport Te Manata Waka

s 9(2)(@) | K.Lyons@trahsport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite/| s 9(2)(a) E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

sllz MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT
4h TE MANATU WAKA



Harry Atkins

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 8:47 am

To: Abby McRoberts - parliament

Cc: David Wood; Logan Rainey; Helen FionaWhite

Subject: RE: OC241338 Transport Governance Reform in Auckland Briefing; Revised Cabinet

Paper; Miriam Dean CCO Report Summary

Kia ora Abby

Thanks for setting this out. We’ll work through these requests today.

Nga mihi

Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland

Auckland Policy Office
Ministry of Transport Te Manata Waka

s 9(2)(a) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(a) E: N.Garthwaite @transport.govt.nz

sllz MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT
4h TE MANATU WAKA

From: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024.6:08 pm

To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transpert.govt.nz>; Helen FionaWhite <helen.fionawhite@parliament.govt.nz>;
Ministers Office <MinistersOffiee @transport.govt.nz>

Cc: David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>; Logan Rainey <L.Rainey@transport.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: 0C241338 Transport Governance Reform in Auckland Briefing; Revised Cabinet Paper; Miriam
Dean CCO Report Summary

Kia ora Kareny
| have discussed the updated Cabinet paper with the Minister and have the following feedback and actions please:
Changes to be made to the paper
- The Minister would like to include in the Cabinet paper the total funding the Government (incl NLTF) has
invested in transport in Auckland (road, rail, PT etc) vs total funding Auckland Council has allocated, since
2010. Given the paper is to be lodged on Thursday, can your team please see if there are existing or easily

calculatable figures to include add to the paper?

- Please remove paras 58.1 and 58.2 from the briefing.



- Note the Minister has not confirmed if the proposed text on the Mirriam Dean report is to be included in the
paper.

- Can the updated paper please be sent through by 4pm tomorrow (Wednesday)?

Additional requests

- Can the Office please receive CBC talking points for the paper by COP Thursday.

- Linked to the first bullet point but a separate commission, can the Office please have advice (with a table/s)
showing the funding the Government (incl NLTF) has invested into transport in Auckland, compared to total
funding Auckland Council has invested, since 2010, broken down by year. We would ideally like to ap&end

- The cover briefing mentions the Royal Commission on Auckland governance and the appreach taken by the

Royal Commission to transport. Can a summary of the Royal Commission’s findings and@o mendations
please be appended to the talking points? v

this to the CBC talking points, very happy to discuss what is possible here in the timeframe.

Appreciate there is&a here, very happy to discuss first thing tomorrow.
Nga mihi, 0

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

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 11:14 AM

To: Helen FionaWhite <Helen.FionaWhite @parliament.govt.nz>; Abby McRoberts
<Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>; Ministers Office <MinistersOffice@transport.govt.nz>

Cc: David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>; Logan Rainey <L.Rainey@transport.govt.nz>

Subject: 0C241338 Transport Governance Reform in Auckland Briefing; Revised Cabinet Paper; Miriam Dean CCO
Report Summary

Duplicate copy of cover briefing removed - refer to Item 19
Kia ora Helen and Abby Draft Cabinet Paper and suggested paragraphs withheld
under 9(2)(g)(i)

Please find attached: (1/
e Briefing — departmental consultation and suggested minor amendments to the C Q?Paper.
Itis best to print the Appendix as A3 &
e Revised Cabinet Paper - changes highlighted
e Summary of Miriam Dean-led CCO Review - suggested added paragraphs?‘the start of this
document and summary of findings follow

&\O

| will send the RIS separately as needing a final proof

We are on hand for any further work needed Q‘@

Naa mihi
e &
Karen Lyons \?\/

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland C)
Auckland Policy Office Q\

Ministry of Transport Te Manatii Waka Q

s 9(2)(a) | K.Lvons@transpor’[%@z | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)1@2\ E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

Sl mrmsopamronr
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MINISTRY OF TR ORT

Wellington ( ffice) | Ground Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel:
+64 4 439 %

Auckléﬁz Government Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 106238 | Auckland
City | Adckland 1143 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |

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




Summary of Report

Key findings of the 2020 independent review of Auckland Council’'s CCOs lead by Mirriam
Dean KC, are summarised below:

Performance of Auckland Transpart

The report noted Auckland.Council is the only local authority to not have a role in
developing or approving-transport strategy through the Regional Land Transport Plan
(RLTP) and that the\2013 legislative change was wrong in principle. The report
recommended a model of joint responsibility for the RLTP between Auckland Council and
Auckland Fransport. This did not involve legislative change.

The repartfound Auckland Transport had improved transport services and infrastructure
but was challenged to deliver minor capital projects in line with public expectations. It
recommended Auckland Transport review their process for minor capital projects and
consider greater involvement of local boards in decision-making for these projects.

The report considered whether Auckland Council, instead of Auckland Transport, should
be the road controlling authority (RCA) for Auckland as is the case for territorial
authorities in other regions. However, it concluded that this would lead to an
“unsustainable burden” on Auckland Council.

The report found that Auckland Council and Auckland Transport both being able to make
transport related by-laws was “unnecessary, cumbersome to administer and a source of



confusion”. It recommended establishing an agreed approach to delineating by-law
responsibilities between entities (which is in the process of being implemented).

The report noted the process for Auckland Transport accessing funding from the National
Land Transport Fund through NZTA was lengthy and time consuming with funding
approvals for projects in the NLTP taking between 3 months and 2 years. It
recommended Auckland Council and Auckland Transport work with central government
to streamline funding processes.

CCO Model: Accountability and Culture

The report considered whether CCOs, such as Auckland Transport, are sufficiently
accountable to Auckland Council and the community. Overall, the report found that while
Auckland Council had all the necessary levers to ensure accountability, these.levers
were not being used effectively. The report provided recommendations te improve
accountability outcomes.

The report noted that the culture of CCOs contributed to “silo” thinking where individual
CCOs operated independently, and that collaboration across theAuckland Council group
was limited. The report identified that CCO culture needed o change to improve how
they consult, engage with and respond to Auckland Council‘and the community.



Document 48 Speaking points withheld under 9(2)(g)(i)

Harry Atkins

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2024 5:08 pm

To: Abby McRoberts - parliament; Ministers Office

Cc: David Wood

Subject: Transport Governance Reform in Auckland - Cabinet Speaking Points
Attachments: 0C241363 Transport Governance Reform - Cabinet Committee Talking points.docx
Kia ora Abby

Please find attached the speaking points to accompany the Transport Governance Reforta in
Auckland Cabinet Paper. The Appendix summarises the key findings and recommendations from the
Royal Commission on Auckland’s Governance as requested — at the end of these paints are some
suggestions if you did want to add anything to the speaking points.

We received updated numbers form NZTA a short while ago and need to wotkthrough them. | have
put a placeholder in the speaking points.

Nga mihi

Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland

Auckland Policy Office
Ministry of Transport Te Manati Waka

s9(2)a) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz'| www.transport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | S9(2)@5 XV E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

§l2 MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT
4h TE MANATU WAKA

MINISTRY OF TRANSPQRT

Wellington (Head Office) | Ground Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel:
+64 4 439 90Q0/|

Auckland/ NZ Government Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 106238 | Auckland
City | Auekland 1143 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |

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




Document 49 Speaking points withheld under 9(2)(g)(i)

Harry Atkins

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2024 12:07 pm

To: Abby McRoberts - parliament; Ministers Office

Cc: David Wood

Subject: Transport Governance Reform in Auckland - CBC speaking points and table with
numbers

Attachments: 0C241363 Transport Governance Reform - Cabinet Committee Talking points.docx;
Transport investment in Auckland — 2010 — 2024.docx

Kia ora Abby y\g

Please find attached: C)

e Table-investmentin transport 2010-2024
Nga mihi 'Q
ga mihi
Karen &

e Final speaking points for CBC %v
O

Karen Lyons O
Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland Q
Auckland Policy Office %
Ministry of Transport Te Manati Waka N

A\
5 9(2)(a) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | %angort.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(a) QQhGarthwaite transport.qovt.nz

sllz MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

208 &\2{0
&

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT QV

Wellington (Head Oﬁice)@d Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel:
+64 4 439 9000 | Q

Auckland | NZ G ent Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 106238 | Auckland
City | Auckland NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |

Disclaimers, TH¥ email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is
confide oprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must delete this
email ay not use any information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Document 50

Harry Atkins

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2024 12:20 pm

To: Abby McRoberts - parliament

Subject: Transport Governance Reform in Auckland Cabinet Paper
Kia ora Abby

Just following our earlier discussion on the Cabinet paper - if the Minister did want to remov
references to Auckland Transport and refer to a statutory CCO - in addition to Rec 21 chan@ , Rec
3.4 would also need to change (replace AT to “statutory CCO”)

a mihi %
Egren " &\O

Karen Lyons &
Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland Q~
Auckland Policy Office O

Ministry of Transport Te Manatii Waka Q

s 9(2)(a) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.tra{s/mﬁzovt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(a) E: L\% waite@transport.govt.nz

S IS Ao O<<<<\
&

g

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT Q.

Wellington (Head Office) | Gro@ oor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel:
+64 4 439 9000 |

Auckland | NZ Govern Quckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 106238 | Auckland
City | Auckland 1143@/ ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |

Disclaimer: Thi %I is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is
confidential, ve}ary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must delete this
email and r% t use any information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email.

Pleas ider the environment before printing this email.




Document 51

Harry Atkins

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2024 3:13 pm
To: Abby McRoberts - parliament

Cc: Lou Lennane

Subject: RE: Guidance required

Thanks Abby, that’s helpful

Nga mihi

Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland

Auckland Policy Office
Ministry of Transport Te Manati Waka

s 9(2)(a) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(a) E: N.Garthwaite@tfansport.govt.nz

§% MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT
4'\ TE MANATU WAKA

From: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2024 2:15 pm

To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt:nz>

Cc: Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Guidance required

Kia ora Karen,

I have checked in Of"ﬁceﬁ(mxiv)

o’

Nga mihi,
Abby

Abby McRoberts

Private Secretary (Transport) | Office of Hon Simeon Brown

s 9(2)(2)

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

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2024 12:11 PM
To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>
Cc: Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Guidance required

Kia ora Karen,

Quick email to confirm receipt, | will get an answer for you.

2
N

Abby McRoberts A

Private Secretary (Transport) | Office of Hon Simeon Brown
Minister of Transport | Minister for Auckland | Minister for Energy | Minister for Loca?uernment

>

s
Email: abby.mcroberts@parliament.govt.nz | Website: www.Beehiéig&.nz
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, Ne nd

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz> \/
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2024 5:50 PM ?~
To: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@ parliament.govtﬁ\'z)\

Cc: Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz> Q

Subject: Guidance required O

As you are aware, we are now working on a gé\the Minister on the potential powers for Local Boards arising from the CAB
paper that went through CBC this week.

Hi Abby

Nga mihi
Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland
Auckland Policy Office

Ministry of Transport Te Manata Waka



s9@@ | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite [§9(2)(@) E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

§% MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT
4h TE MANATU WAKA

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

Wellington (Head Office) | Ground Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel:
+64 4 439 9000 |

Auckland | NZ Government Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 10623@;kland
City | Auckland 1143 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 | r\

confidential, proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient y: t delete this

Disclaimer: This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain infoggi&/vhich is
email and may not use any information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived becausgg have read this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.




Document 56

From: Karen Lyons

To: Abby McRoberts

Cc Lou Lennane

Subject: RE: 0C241394 - Proposed Transport Decisions for Local Boards
Date: Thursday, 12 December 2024 8:56:00 am

Attachments:  image00Lipg
image002.png

Kia ora Abby
Here are the maps in PDF in case you want to print them in A3 - selecting the size as “fit” means the map takes

up all the page.

Note these focus on illustrating the strategic PT and freight routes. S 9@2)00W) (1/

Nga mihi
Karen C)

Karen Lyons e
Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland

Auckland Policy Office \<)
Ministry of Transport Te Manati Waka &

M: S92)@)" T | K Lyons@transport govt nz | www tra nz @i

TS
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From: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2024 5:47 pm

To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>; Ministers Office <MinistersOffice@transport.govt.nz>

Cc: David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>; Matthew Green <M.Green@transport.govt.nz>; Lou Lennane
<L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: 0C241394 - Proposed Transport Decisions for Local Boards

Kia ora Karen,
Confirming receipt, thank you!

I will let you know if there are any questions.

Nga mihi, (1/
Abby : Cb
Abby McRoberts N
Private Secretary (Transport) | Office of Hon Simeon Brown &
Minister of Transport | Minister for Auckland | Minister for Energy | Minister for Local Government C)
(2]
DDI: 04 817 9140 | M: 022 011 8285
i !

Email: | Website: www.Beehive.govt.nz
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand O

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz> O
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2024 4:55 PM

To: Abby McRoberts Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>; Ministers Offi
Cc: David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>; Matthew Green <

inistersOffi transport.govt.nz>
7>, Lou Lennane

<L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz> \/
Subject: 0C241394 - Proposed Transport Decisions for Local I@q@
Kia ora Abby QQ

Please find attached the briefing on pow@ ocal Boards

Nga mihi Dup@ copy of briefing removed - refer to Item 21
Karen

Karen Lyons a

Pou Whakahaere Director, land

Auckland Policy Office

Ministry of Transpo anatii Waka

M: +64 27 286 @ | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal A: ' Nic Garthwaite | M: 022 0171 328 E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz
Q,E a

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

Wellington (Head Office) | Ground Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000
|

Auckland | NZ Government Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 106238 | Auckland City | Auckland
1143 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |

Disclaimer: This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is confidential,
proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must delete this email and may not use any

information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.




